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October 2, 2024

Joseph L. Widmer
158 Smithfield Trailer Court
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301

Re:  Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, Review |
Widmer Lot Development
Smithfield Township, Monroe County, PA

Dear Mr.Widmer:

We have reviewed the above mentioned Erosion and Sediment Control Plan and find it adequate to meet the
requirements of PA Title 25, Chapter 102, Erosion and Sediment Control.

The Conservation District reviews the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan solely to determine whether it is
adequate to satisfy the requirements of 25 Pa Code Chapter 102.1 et. seq., the erosion control regulations of
the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). By a determination that the plan is adequate to meet
those requirements, neither the Conservation District nor the County assumes any responsibility for the
implementation of the plan or the proper construction and operation of the facilities contained in the plan.

The design, structural integrity, and installation of the control measures are the responsibility of the
landowner and/or earthmover. Before any construction or earth disturbance may begin, the appropriate and
necessary local, state and federal permits must be secured from the agency having specific permitting
authority.

A copy of the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan must be available at the site of the earth disturbance
activity during construction and until the site is stabilized. All control facilities, both interim and final, must
be implemented on-site as outlined in the plan.
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If you have any questions regarding this or other projects, please contact our office at 570-629-3060.

Respectfully,

) |

David Lucykanish
Resource Conservation Specialist

cc: Smithfield Township Supervisors, Zoning Officer, and Township Engineer
Monroe County Planning Commission, c/o Eric Koopman
RKR Hess c/o Nicholas DeFrank



